

RE: Request for info for Friday: Minimum Wage/CWR Cost Impact

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)" <genevieve.chiu2@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 14:15:12 -0400
Attachments: Bill 148 impacts -- JRE updated.xlsx (14.48 kB)

Attached is the latest chart. Want to drop it in there?

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for info for Friday: Minimum Wage/CWR Cost Impact

David – not sure who to send this to for rolling up?

Genevieve Chiu
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

From: Boyko, Chantelle (MGCS)
Sent: October 13, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Valido, Ben (MGCS)
Cc: Sears-Williams, Nicola (MGCS)
Subject: RE: Request for info for Friday: Minimum Wage/CWR Cost Impact

Hi Genevieve,

Below/attached are our potential impacts.

Let me know if you have any questions

Thanks,
Chantelle

Chantelle Boyko
Manager of Policy and Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Government and Consumer Services
Tel: 416-327-1409
Mobile: 647-449-5249



Minimum Wage/Changing Workplaces Cost Impact

MGCS Division	Do you anticipate the minimum wage changes will impact (Indicate Yes or No)		
	Division's Salary & Benefits	Division's Agencies, Boards and/or Commissions	Division's Transfer Payme Recipients
MGCS	Yes	No	Yes*
Follow-up questions if yes to any of the above. Best guesses and/or estimates are acceptable. Formal analysis is not required unless time permits or information readily available.			
Can you quantify/estimate the financial impact?	\$ 30,600.00		No
Will the impacts begin January 1, 2018? If no or later, please explain	It is estimated that the impact would begin in May 2018 approximately, as it would impact the summer students program only		
What plans do you have to address the impact (e.g., ask for funds, manage from within, adjust staffing, etc.)?	The goal is to manage the impact from within. Some divisions also receive some funding from the Summer Employment Program from MGCS, however, the reimbursement amount varies		

Have you engaged TBS regarding the above? If yes, approximately when?	No		
---	----	--	--

*ServiceOntario's Private Service Provider Network receives compensation on a per transaction basis. Any private service provider that pays staff minimum wage will feel impacts from the increase, as commissions are not set to increase in conjunction with minimum wage.